
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 

A Zoom link request may be made by contacting the office by 3:30 PM on 7/16/2024 at 218-846-0436 or by 
emailing prwdinfo@arvig.net 

 

Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 
Time: 08:30 AM 
Location: Wells Fargo Building, Second Floor Meeting Room 

211 Holmes St. West, Detroit Lakes MN 
Action Items in bold face 

08:30 AM – Verification of Quorum & Call to Order  

1. Consider Agenda Additions & Approve Agenda 

2. Approve Consent Agenda  
2.1. June 20, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes 
2.2. Administrator’s Report (including the Ditch Inspector’s Report) 
2.3. Rules/Permitting Report 
2.4. January-June 2024 Revenue & Expense Report; Grants Received/Expended 

3. Public Comment – May address the Board for up to 3 minutes per speaker. 
4. Treasurer Report 

4.1. Approve July 2024 Bills and 2nd Quarter 2024 Manager expenses 
4.2. Approve July 2024 Fund Transfer 

5. Grant Program Funding Requests 
5.1. Best Management Practices (BMP) Applications 
5.2. Education Mini-Grants  

6. Unfinished Business – none. 
7. New Business (09:00 AM) 

7.1. Certificate of Deposit Maturity – July 20, 2024 
7.2. Buck’s Mill Dam Restoration Project  

7.2.1. Direct the Engineer to Prepare the Project Plan and Deliver to BWSR and the 
DNR (Minn. Stat. Sec. 103D.605) 

7.3. Campbell Creek Stream Stabilization Project 
7.3.1. Direct the Engineer to Prepare the Project Plan and Deliver to BWSR and the 

DNR (Minn. Stat. Sec. 103D.605) 
8. Discussion Items (09:45 AM) 

8.1. Intern Presentation – Jon Fogarty & Sheldon McCoy 
9. Reports (10:15 AM) 

9.1. Attorney – Lukas Croaker  
9.2. Engineer – Moore Engineering 

10. Upcoming meetings and events  
10.1. August 21, 2024; 08:30AM – Board Meeting 

11:00 AM Adjournment 

mailto:prwdinfo@arvig.net


Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
 

Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 
Location: Wells Fargo Building, Second Floor Meeting Room 

211 Holmes St. West, Detroit Lakes MN 
Managers Present: Rick Michaelson, Dennis Kral, Orrin Okeson, Chris Jasken, Charles Jasken, 

Laurie Olson, Phil Hansen 
Managers Absent: none 
Staff: Administrator Guetter, Kemper, Bach 
Consultants Lukas Croaker (Ohnstad Twichell), Garrett Monson (Moore Engineering 
Others: John Okeson (Becker County Commissioner), Glen Krogen via IT (HDR), Jim 

Bond (Mellisa Sallie Lake Improvement Association), Birch Burdick (Mellisa 
Sallie Lake Improvement Association), Nick Kludt (MN DNR Fisheries), Jeff 
Moritz (Cormorant Lakes Watershed District) 

Action Items in bold face 

Call to Order – The Regular Managers’ meeting was called to order by President Michaelson at 
08:30 AM. 

1. Consider Agenda Additions & Approve Agenda. 

Manager Oath of Office was removed from the agenda. No action required.   Okeson and 
Charles Jasken signed the Manager Oath of Office in the presence of a Notary on Tuesday, June 
18, 2024.  The Oaths of Office have been filed with the MN Board of Soil and Water Resources. 

Motion to approve the June 20, 2024 Meeting Agenda (Hansen, Charles Jasken), carried 
unanimously. 
 

2. Approve Consent Agenda 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda including the May 15, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes, 
the June 2024 Administrator’s Report, the June 2024 Rules/Permitting Report and January – 
May 2024 Revenue and Expenses Report with further information of the Rules/Permitting 
Report and R & E Report. (Kral, Chris Jasken), carried unanimously. 

2.1. Rules/Permitting Report – Kemper and Engineer Monson reviewed the projects.  
2.2.  January-May 2024 Revenue & Expense Report – Treasurer Hansen reviewed the new report 

format.  
 

3. Public Comment  
3.1. John Okeson – Becker County Commissioner – The Shoreland Management Permitting 

Agreement between Becker County, PRWD and CLWD will be approved by the County after 
Cormorant WD approves the agreement. The next Becker County Commissioner Meeting is 
on July 2, 2024. Attorney Croaker will reach out to CLWD to find out the status of the 
agreement approval.  Regarding the PRWD Rules/Permitting Report, Commissioner 
Okeson noted the County Planning Commission tabled the Jorgenson variance  

3.2. Jim Bond - Mellisa Sallie Lake Improvement Association.  Mr. Bond reported President Rick 
Michaelson gave a brief update and handed out information sheets at the Association’s 
annual meeting.  He commended PRWD, Becker County, and Lakeview Township for 



Regular Meeting Minutes – June 20, 2024 
working together on the Soo Pass Development Project and stated it is a good example of 
collaboration between government agencies.   
 

4. Treasurer Report 
4.1. Approve June 2024 Bills 

Motion to approve June 2024 Claims (Checks 015208, 015227-015235, 015245-015249, 
EFT2436-EFT2458 in the amount of $233,420.68). (Hansen, Chris Jasken) – Carried 
unanimously (attached hereto).  

4.2. Approve June 2024 Fund Transfer 
Motion to approve the June 2024 Fund Transfer from Savings to Checking in the 
amount of $178,000.  (Hansen, Kral), carried unanimously. 
 

5. Grant Program Funding Requests 
5.1. District BMP Cost Share Program  

5.1.1.  Margaret Johnson, Long Lake - $1,000.00. Request for shoreline stabilization with 
shrub plantings on Long Lake. Motion to approve the cost share application for the 
Margaret Johnson property for up to $1,000.00, (Hansen, Olson). Carried 
unanimously. 

5.1.2. – Darrin Halvorson - $1,000.00. Request for shoreline stabilization with shrub 
planting and removal of invasive Buckthorn on Detroit Lake. Motion to approve the 
cost share application for the Darrin Halvorson property for up to $1,000.00, 
(Hansen, Kral). Carried unanimously. 

5.2. District Education Mini-Grants – no applications received.  
 

6. Unfinished Business 
OHWL Marking on Gages. Manager Hansen requested an update on marking lake OHWL on 
stream gages.   MN DNR was contacted about marking the gages with lake OHWL.  This could 
be problematic due to different datum (NAVD 29 or 88) and some gages are not placed on 
permanent structures and need to be surveyed and straightened every year. Staff will continue 
to explore our options and check with other districts.  
Lake Detroiters Meeting.  Kemper made a presentation and provided handouts at their annual 
meeting. Water levels were a topic of interest.  
 

7. New Business 
7.1. Approve Pelican River Watershed District Annual Report 

Motion to approve the Pelican River Watershed District 2023 Annual Report. (Chris 
Jasken, Kral), carried unanimously. The report will be filed with the MN DNR and BWSR 
state agencies.  

7.2. Campbell Creek Stream Stabilization Project - Stantec Scope of Work and Professional 
Services Agreement and Campbell Creek Stream Stabilization Project - Draft Right of Entry 
Agreement.  
Motion to approve Campbell Creek Stream Stabilization Project - Stantec Scope of 
Work and Professional Services Agreement and to direct Attorney to draft a Campbell 
Creek Stream Stabilization Project - Right of Entry Agreement (Chris Jasken, Okeson). 
Carried unanimously.  



Regular Meeting Minutes – June 20, 2024 
 

8. Discussion Items 
Nick Kludt (MN DNR) – Buck’s Mill Dam Rock Arch Rapids Update – Slides attached hereto 
[10:00] 
PRWD will act as the fiscal agent and outreach coordinator for this project.  MN DNR and 
Consultant Engineer will coordinate project management. Dr. Kludt stressed this project is 
a modification to the existing concrete structure with the installation of the rock arch 
rapids.  There will be no removal of the existing concrete dam.  MN Statutes requires the 
project design to maintain existing hydraulic performance (water levels, flow CFS).  He 
noted the project will not restore the original Pelican River channel as previously hoped, as 
they were unable to purchase the west side of the channel from a private landowner. The 
project will be constructed within the current river channel. It is anticipated that project 
construction will start the Fall of 2025 using federal and state grant funds.   Many similar 
projects have been completed throughout this region (Fish Lake, Lizzie, Prairie, Rush, Big 
and Little Pine).    Dr. Kludt noted it will be important to inform the public on the project and 
to establish an Advisory Committee to assist with public information and outreach.  The 
area lake associations will play a key role with outreach effort.  The MN DNR rearing pond 
will also be updated during this timeframe but is not part of this project or funding package.  

Commissioner Okeson and Dr. Kludt left the meeting.  

Reports [10:57 AM] 

8.1. Attorney – Lukas Croaker – MN DNR access easement is adequate for the Little Floyd Lake 
dam project. For the Campbell Creek project, he reviewed the Stantec Scope of Work and 
Professional Services Agreements and will draft access agreements.  

8.2. Engineer – Moore Engineering – Engineer Monson gave a brief update on the large site 
permit reviews.  He also noted the Moore invoices were for professional services rendered 
from March-May.  
 

9. Manager Workshop #4 - Rules Revision – Garrett Monson, Moore Engineering [11:01 AM] 
Garrett Monson (Moore Engineering) presented Rules Revision Workshop #3 – Permitting Rule 
Review & Gap Analysis.   Over the next couple of months, a draft of the updated rules will be 
completed using a volume-based MIDS approach for stormwater management and will provide 
additional clarification on the permitting process and submittal requirements.  

Manager Kral left the meeting at 12:00 PM to attend a previously scheduled appointment.  

10. Upcoming meetings and events  
10.1. June 25-27, 2024 – Minnesota Watersheds Summer Tour, East Metro. 
10.2. July 17, 2024; 08:30AM – Board Meeting  

 

  



Regular Meeting Minutes – June 20, 2024 
 

11. Adjournment – Motion to adjourn the regular meeting at 12:26 PM, (Michaelson, Okeson) –
carried unanimously. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

  
Chris Jasken, Secretary Meeting Approved 

 















































7/11/2024

1

Buck’s Mill – Update

Nicholas Kludt, Ph.D. | Red River Fisheries Specialist

Division of Fish and Wildlife | www.dnr.state.us

Funding 

How this will work: 
• PRRWD will act as local fiscal agent
• TBD Consultant & DNR to provide PM services on behalf of WD

Project Funding
• “Get Out More” allocation (GOM) - $1M
• Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council (LSOHC) - $1M
• National Fish Passage Program (FPP) - $300k *
• Great Plains Fish Habitat Partnership - $75k * 

* NK is working with USFWS to develop apps

Timeline  

Summer 2024
• GOM & 

LSOHC 
grant 
contracts

• Consultant 
bid package 

Fall 2024
• Bids 

selected
• Survey 

completed

Winter 2024-5
• Engineering
• Compliance

Fall 2025
• Construction 

of dam mod. 
(Ideally)

Winter 2024-5
• FPP app

Summer 2025
• FPP grant 

contract
• GPFHP app

Summer 2026
• GPFHP grant 

contract 
• Finishing 

activities 

Fall 2025
• Construction 

road/culverts
(Ideally)

State Funds

Federal Funds

1 2

3



 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S MONTHLY REPORT 
JULY 11, 2024 

, 2023 
, 2022 

 
, 2022 

 
 

,  2021 
 
 
 
 

Surface Waters Protection and Enhancement 
1. Capital Improvement Projects/Structural and Non-Structural Practices 

a. Rice Lake Capital Improvement Project (CIP).  Phase 2- Lower Structure.  Next step is the bidding process.  
b. Campbell Creek Project (CIP).  The Stantec Engineering Work Plan and Services Agreement have been executed. 

Attorney Croaker is drafting the Right of Entry/temporary access agreements for affected parcels.   The projects 
will focus on designing and implementing streambank stabilization practices in Campbell Creek near CR 149, 
water storage practices in Upper Campbell Creek, and one grade stabilization project (Richwood Twp 33).  

c. MN DNR FEMA H & H Study. Guetter met with Moore Engineering staff on June 14th to explore PRWD needs for 
a public-facing viewer and internal web map for GIS/data management and the ability for the public to place 
pins at points of concern for future follow-up. Moore will be preparing Task Order for consideration by the 
Board at August or September board meeting.  

d. Little Floyd Lake Rock Arch Rapids –Hough anticipates starting construction in August.   
e. Bucks Mill Dam Modification– Nick Kludt, MN DNR gave an update at the July Board of Managers Meeting. 

Funding sources and timeline were reviewed - $1M “Get Out More” allocation State of MN, $1M Lessard Sams 
Outdoor Heritage Council, $300k National Fish Passage Program, & $75K Great Plains Fish Habitat Partnership. 
Project timeline - Summer 2024 -Consultant Bid; Fall 2024 Construction bids & survey completion; Winter 2024-
2025 Engineering and Compliance; Fall 2025- Construction of rapids, township road and culvert improvements. 
MN DNR is currently drafting the grant agreement.  

 

Becker County Drainage Systems 11, 12, 13 and 14 
a. Ditch 11 - No activity to report.  
b. Ditch 12 – No activity to report. 
c. DITCH 13 (Little Floyd Lake to Big Detroit)  

i. Open Work Orders 
1. Jackson Avenue – Open work order for Josh Campbell to trap. 
2. 8th Ave by Bridge – Open work for Josh Campbell to trap. 
3. Dillon field crossing- Guetter and Mr. Dillon discussed installing a Texas road crossing in the 

field to replace the culverts.  Guetter contacted NRCS and MN DNR for potential project 
funding assistance. NRCS staff will be reviewing the field crossing site on July 12th.  

 
d. DITCH 14 and BRANCH 1 (HWY 10 to St. Clair Lake to Pelican River) – Burlington RR removed the culvert 

blockage on June 19th and 4 beaver were trapped near the MN DOT facilities.  

WATER MANAGEMENT RULES – see enclosed report.   

a. 2024 Permitting Agreement-Becker County, Cormorant WD, Pelican River WD.   Becker County approved 
the agreement at the July 2 County Commissioner Meeting. 

b. Rules Revision – Moore Engineering is currently working on the draft Rules this month.  
c. Shared 1W1P Technician – Utecht will continue following up on post project site visits and assisting with 

shoreline site visits.  . 
 

HABITAT PROTECTION AND MANAGEMENT 
e.  River/Stream Connectivity – Barriers to Fish Movement.  

i. Little Floyd Lake Dam (rock arch rapids). Construction to begin in August timeframe.  
ii. Buck’s Mill Dam –.MN DNR will start drafting the grant agreement in mid-July.  
 

b. Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention and Management.   
iii. MN DNR AIS treatment Grants.   PRWD submitted invoices for Curly-leaf pondweed treatments on 

Sallie ($2,250) & Melissa ($1,650) and reimbursement grant funds have been received.  
iv. Becker County AIS Treatment Grant. PRWD submitted an invoice to Becker SWCD for Curly-leaf 

pondweed treatments on Detroit ($ 4,000).  



 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S MONTHLY REPORT 
JULY 11, 2024 

, 2023 
, 2022 

 
, 2022 

 
 

,  2021 
 
 
 
 

v. Curly-leafed Pondweed AIS Research Study [Mankato State University] – CLP Flumioxazin 
Herbicide Treatments.  Mankato State students conducted vegetation and turion surveying July 9-
10th.  

vi. Flowering Rush. Detroit lake was surveyed, but only one area near the Pelican River/North Shore 
Drive area had a few sprigs of Flowering rush. Sallie and Melissa were surveyed and a few areas 
were mapped for potential treatment.  Staff is reviewing the lakes again July 11-12 to evaluate 
growth. We are finding no to little growth in most areas on the lakes – a huge success! Treatment 
will take place either the last week of July or after We Fest in early August.  

EDUCATION AND OUTREACH (Website, Social Media, and Workshops) 

f. Local Media/Mailings.  
i. Hodge Podge Radio – PRWD did not participate in last month’s Hodge Podge due to scheduling 

conflict with the June Board of Managers Meeting.   
 

g. Social Media Posts  
i. (Facebook & Instagram) – Facebook Followers – 216 (last month 211), Instagram Followers – 14 (last 

month 14) 

Date Description Engagement 

6/11/2024 Rice Lake Wetland Restoration Video - BWSR 1 like, 0 comments, 0 shares 

6/17/2024 Lake Detroiters Recap – Featuring Kemper 0 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

6/21/2024 Loon Chick Post - MLR 4 likes, 1 comment, 3 shares 

6/25/2024 Long Lake Posts – 14 Graphics 11 likes, 0 comments, 2 shares 

6/26/2024 Congratulations for BMP Awards – Detroit and 
Long Lake 

3 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

6/26/2024 BSWCD Lady Slipper Post 2 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

6/27/2024 BWSR – MN WD Summer Tour Post – Featuring 
Guetter 

2 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

7/1/2024 Detroit Lake Posts – 16 Graphics 8 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

7/2/2024 Wear your lifejacket post 0 likes, 0 comments, 1 share 

7/2/2024 Swimwear Safety Post 0 likes, 0 comments, 4 shares 

7/3/2024 Happy Independence Day Post 0 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

7/4/2024 Loon Watch Post - MLR 0 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 
 

h. Facebook Engagement – As of 7/5/2024 

 
  



 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S MONTHLY REPORT 
JULY 11, 2024 

, 2023 
, 2022 

 
, 2022 

 
 

,  2021 
 
 
 
 

 
i. Conservation Education Meeting:   

i.  “No Child left Inside” Education Group – No meetings planned for summer months.  
j. Lake Handouts- Handouts have been distributed to lake associations and posted on the website.  
k. Ottertail 1W1P Education and Outreach Group – See 1W1P Section. 
l. Tree and Shrub Guide Booklet – Kemper continues to work on the tree & shrub booklet which will also 

include before and after pictures of shoreline restorations and some sample generic planting plans for rain 
gardens or shoreline buffers. 

m. Contractor “check in” meetings – Kemper continues to reach out to contractors about their interest in 
holding brief monthly morning “check-in” meetings. Kemper is also brainstorming with other agencies about 
things we could do or present at these meetings. 

n. Water of the Week – Bach has put together a ‘Water of the Week’ program for social media.  Each week a 
different area in our district will be highlighted with information related to that lake, river, or wetland.  The 
Rice Lake Wetland was featured during the week of June 10.  Long Lake and Detroit Lake were featured 
during the weeks of June 24 & July 1. 

o. Lake Detroiters Annual Meeting – Kemper presented at the Lake Detroiters Annual Meeting on June 15.   
p. Becker COLA – Guetter will be presenting at the July 18th meeting.  

 
2. DISTRICT OPERATIONS/ADMINISTRATION .  

d. 2023 Annual Report – The annual report has been filed with BWSR and sent to Becker County.  
e. Grant Oversight –  

a. Campbell Creek Watershed Restoration (MPCA Section 319 Small Watersheds Focus Group C Grant 
Funding) – Stantec Engineering Services agreement was signed.  Attorney Croaker will be drafting 
Right of Entry agreements for the project area. Guetter and Bach will submit the semi-annual report 
to MPCA by August 1st.  

b. FEMA Grant – Spend reports provided to Stantec for grant management and reimbursement 
monthly. We will be wrapping up this grant project within the next month.  

c. BWSR Clean Water Rice Lake Project – Phase 1 & Phase 2.  MN DNR – ELink midyear update was 
complete. 

d. MN DNR – Conservation Partners Legacy Grant (Little Floyd Outlet) – Hough will start construction in 
August.  

e. Otter Tail 1W1P Implementation Grant -Willow Street Pond Q2 invoicing complete. 
f. MN DNR- Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council Grant/”Get out More” allocation (GOM) – Bucks 

Mill Project. – grant agreement currently being drafted by MN DNR.  
f. Minnesota Watersheds Summer Tour –June 25 – 27.  Hosted by Capital Region WD and Ramsey 

Washington Metro WD. Guetter attended the Administrators’ meeting and the East Metro project tour 
which reviewed the Ford Plant redevelopment project (stormwater management features), Como Park 
stormwater management and in-lake treatments; Maplewood Mall parking lot; Boys and Girls Club 
pollinator gardens and stormwater management.  

g. Outreach Strategies for Conservation – Bach is registered to attend an in-person training on successful 
outreach strategies for conservation groups on 7/30/2024. 

h. Goose Banding – Kemper and Interns McCoy and Fogarty participated in Goose Banding on Little Cormorant 
Lake on June 26. 

i. Quarter 2 Reports Complete – Quarterly state and federal reporting is complete. 

  



 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S MONTHLY REPORT 
JULY 11, 2024 

, 2023 
, 2022 

 
, 2022 

 
 

,  2021 
 
 
 
 

Otter Tail River 1W1P Partnership – WEBSITE: https://www.eotswcd.org/ot1w1p/   
a. 1W1P Grant – Feasibility Study West Area (“Willow Pond”) Stormwater Treatment –Wetland soil samples have 

been collected. The sub-watershed has been mapped showing the contributing drainage area to the Willow 
Street Pond, a bathymetry map of the wetland and pond and accumulated sediment depth maps have been 
developed. The interns have started sampling the wetland and stormwater pond on a regular schedule.   

b. OTW TAC Committee (Guetter). Nothing further to report.   
c. OTW Education/Outreach Committee –Next meeting will be in the fall after summer work is complete. 
d. Becker County – OTW Group –No meetings planned for summer months. 

 

  

https://www.eotswcd.org/ot1w1p/


 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S MONTHLY REPORT 
JULY 11, 2024 

, 2023 
, 2022 

 
, 2022 

 
 

,  2021 
 
 
 
 

DATA COLLECTION AND MONITORING PROGRAM 
 

Streams – The interns have been conducting routine and storm run for stream monitoring. They have also been 
conducting flow measurements on streams where the water is lower than 4 feet.  
Lakes – Interns completed their 3rd round of lake monitoring samples.  Kemper, Guetter and Interns conducted 
delineations for Flowering Rush and another check on CLP.  From what was seen for Flowering rush we may only need 1 
treatment this year. Will be double checking on  
 

Weather 
June 2024 Temperatures  
 
From a temperature standpoint, June did not generate many anomalies in Minnesota. Average monthly temperature 
will be close to normal for most climate stations in the state. 
 
The temperatures for Detroit Lakes were right around average. There were only 11 days that were at or slightly above 
average than the historical average and 12 days that were slightly below historical average.  
 
Hottest Day: 90°F, June 12th          Monthly average temperature:  64°F 
Daily average High for Detroit lakes: 74°F Daily average low temperatures: 55°F 
Coldest Day: 45°F, June 30th   
 

  
 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

2024 June Temperature - Detroit Lakes, MN 
(Daily Average)

Daily Average Historic Average



 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S MONTHLY REPORT 
JULY 11, 2024 

, 2023 
, 2022 

 
, 2022 

 
 

,  2021 
 
 
 
 

June 2024 Rainfall  
 
The real historical signature of this June climate will be the frequency and abundance of rainfall, which led to 
widespread flooding. Most climate stations reported rainfall on half of the days of the month, and some reported 
rainfall on up to 20 days. Total amounts of rainfall were well above normal for the month, and in many cases twice 
normal. Those geographic areas receiving the most surplus rainfall included northeastern counties, and all southern 
counties, especially those in south-central Minnesota. Within the statewide National Weather Service observer network 
over 70 new daily rainfall records were set.  
 
The statewide average rainfall for June was over 6.25 inches, marking the 9th wettest June in state history After starting 
the year with three drier than normal months (Jan-Mar), Minnesota reported a record-setting wet April through June 
with unsurpassed surplus of precipitation. Over 120 climate stations have already reported over 25 inches of 
precipitation through the first half of the year. Communities in Rice, Faribault, and Wabasha Counties have reported 
over 30 inches of precipitation so far. At least 60 communities are reporting 2024 precipitation amounts that are from 6 
to 12 inches above normal. 
 
Wettest April-June in State History – The widespread flooding was not entirely due to June rainfall. Soils became 
saturated in many areas of the state due to the persistent surplus rains in April and May as well, meaning that the June 
rainfall amounts generated a higher-than-normal amount of runoff. For the 91-day period (April-June) many climate 
stations reported half to two-thirds of the days brought at least a trace of rainfall, and there were many days that 
brought over one inch. The statewide average rainfall for the three months was over 15.30 inches breaking the previous 
state record of 15.28 inches back in 2014. Many climate stations reported over 20 inches of rainfall for this period. 
 
In Detroit Lakes the total rainfall was 6.79 inches which is 2.5 inches more than the 10-year average of 4.29 inches. Most 
of the rain fell on the 3rd, 18th – 19th, and the 28th (5.47 inches).  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2024 Precipitation - Detroit Lakes, MN 

Actual Precipitation 10 Year Average



 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S MONTHLY REPORT 
JULY 11, 2024 

, 2023 
, 2022 

 
, 2022 

 
 

,  2021 
 
 
 
 

Below is the PRWD and 3 other volunteer CoCoRaHS weather stations within our district that conduct and report rain 
measurements. Rainfall totals varied across the District, even in short distances ranging from 4.25 in the north to 8.04 
inches to the south of the District.  The Dark Blue highlights the 5 storm event days, which accounts for the majority of 
June’s rainfall. Note – Sallie had a total of 8.04 Inches of rain with 95% falling on those 5 storm days (7.61 inches).  
 

East Munson Drive 6/18/2024. 

DL City Park 6/18/2024 
 

North Shore Drive 6/18/2024 
 
 

2024 June Wind Speeds 

Weather 
Stations 

PRWD N. Floyd Lake Ave. Sallie 

Average 
between the 

4 stations 

MN -BK-24 MN-BK-10 MN-BK-36 
MN-BK-

17 

Date Precip in. Precip in. Precip in. Precip in. 

6/1/2024   0 Τ   0.00 

6/2/2024   0.13 0.13 0.21 0.16 

6/3/2024 0.01 0.59 1.13 2.74 1.12 

6/4/2024 0.12 0 T   0.06 

6/5/2024   0.16 0.13 0.72 0.34 

6/6/2024  0.07 0.1   0.09 

6/7/2024  0 0   0.00 

6/8/2024   0.06 0.4   0.23 

6/9/2024   0 0   0.00 

6/10/2024 0.12* 0 0 0.04 * 0.00 

6/11/2024 0.12   0.1 0.09 0.10 

6/12/2024 0   0   0.00 

6/13/2024 0       0.00 

6/14/2024 0   0   0.00 

6/15/2024     0.03   0.03 

6/16/2024   0.13 0   0.07 

6/17/2024 0.04 0 0.04   0.03 

6/18/2024 1.39 0.18 1.45 1.25 1.07 

6/19/2024 1.44 2.41 1.42 1.52 1.70 

6/20/2024 0 0.02 0   0.01 

6/21/2024   0 0   0.00 

6/22/2024   0.19 0.08 0.09 0.12 

6/23/2024   0.01 Τ 0.04 0.03 

6/24/2024 0.11 * 0     0.00 

6/25/2024 0.03 0.02 0   0.02 

6/26/2024   0 0   0.00 

6/27/2024 0 00 Τ 0   0.00 

6/28/2024 1.1 1.82 2.03 1.38 1.58 

6/29/2024   0.06 0.04   0.05 

6/30/2024   0.02 0.01   0.02 

Totals: 4.25 5.87 7.09 8.04 6.79 



Rules Report – July 2024 

PERMITS ISSUED 

No. Name/Address Description 
24-24 Troy & Julie Moore 

1189 West Lake Drive 
SIZ Alteration: Repair Riprap, install Gro-low shrubs behind 
riprap, install a bullet paver edger flushed to the ground 
behind plantings and around raingardens and landscape rock 
and plant gardens. 

24-37 Matt Mueller 
14854 E Munson Drive 

SIZ Alteration: Riprap 100' from north property line to DNR 
specifications. Add 5 yards washed sand to fill washed out 
pockets before geotextile and riprap installation. 

24-38 QF5 (Kubota) 
29075 US Hwy 10 

Impervious Surface/ Storm water Mgt.: Construction of 
Kubota Dealership Building and parking lot> than 25% and 
greater than I 0,000 S.F. with Stormwater treatments. 

24-39 Miller Yard Care 
948 Cormorant Ave 

Site grading, building construction, and parking lot 
improvements. Permanent stormwater management 
previously provided by City of Detroit Lakes regional basins. 

 

PERMITS IN PROCESS  

• Leighton, Jeff – SIZ, Retaining Wall – Hold pending DNR Permit acquisition. 
• Wimmer, Brad – SIZ – Awaiting site plan from landscaper. 
• Anderson, Kelly – SIZ – Awaiting site plan from landscaper. 

PERMITS APPLICATIONS – ENGINEER REVIEWS IN PROCESS 

• Fritz Family Foundation - Change to Infrastructure.  Ortonstone Gardens. 
• Michael Anderson – Impervious Surface > 1 acre, Subdivision 

VIOLATION Report  

• Solmon, Marty: 12044 Cty Rd. 17: Work done in the SIZ without a permit.  PRWD is waiting on MN 
DNR permit decision (work requires a MNDNR permit).  Contacted MNDNR for update June 10.  No 
updated given. 

• Hausmann, Jeffrey & Diane: 1670 East Shore Dr: Checked by PRWD staff on June 13.  Vegetation is 
growing.  Project is complete. 

 

MEETING COMMENTS 

• City of Detroit Lakes – City Council 
o June 11th Meeting  – No Comments 
o July 9th Meeting - Kamstra – Submitted comment regarding the need for a PRWD permit for 

mitigation. 
• City of Detroit Lakes – Planning Commission 

o June 27th Meeting – Kamstra – Permit directs the homeowner to contact PRWD for a permit. 
• City of Detroit Lakes – Development Authority 

o July 2nd Meeting – No comments 



Rules Report – July 2024 

 

 
• Becker County – Planning and Zoning  

o June 26th Meeting  
▪ Greater Than Gold Investment LLC – 25948 Hillcrest Rd & 18870 Stony Rd 

Applicant has contacted the PRWD office regarding stormwater permit 
requirements. 

• Becker County – Board of Adjustment 
o June 13th Meeting – No comments 








	Agenda Regular Meeting July 2024.pdf
	Minutes Regular Meeting June 20 2024.pdf
	2024 06 20 Exhibits BMP apps Stantec Contract.pdf
	Minutes exhibit 1.pdf
	July 2024 Admin Report.pdf
	Rules Report July 2024.pdf
	2024 07 Thank yous.pdf

